
Logan, Dennis

From: Logan, Dennis
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 3:46 PM
To: 'Duda, Steve'
Subject: RE: Hope Creek/Salem: Wendy Walsh from NJDEP called

Feel free to call her. I should be here every day but Thursday and will be part of the call if I can..

From: Duda, Steve [mailto: Steve. Duda aecom.coml
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 3:38 PM
To: Logan, Dennis
Subject: RE: Hope Creek/Salem : Wendy Walsh from NJDEP called

Dennis, we have not talked to her, but I will try and do it this week. are you in the office all week?

From: Logan, Dennis [mailto: Dennis. Loganwnrc.govl
Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2010 10:15 AM
To: Duda, Steve
Subject: Hope Creek/Salem : Wendy Walsh from NJDEP called

Steve,

Wendy Welsh from NJDEP called me the other day and left a message. I had called her on 3 March before we
went to the Hope Creek/Salem environmental audit to see if she had any concerns or wanted to visit the site
but had not heard back from her before this. I was wondering if you or Steve Dillard had talked to her since
that. If not, perhaps we should.

Dennis.
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